STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION OF CHESAPEAKE ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR CANCELLATION OF A
PERMIT TO DRILL ISSUED TO COG OPERATING
LLC, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF COG OPERATING LLC FOR
DESIGNATION OF A NON-STANDARD SPACING
UNIT AND FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF COG OPERATING LLC FOR
DESIGNATION OF A NON-STANDARD OIL
SPACING AND PRORATION UNIT, UNORTHODOX
WELL LOCATION, AND FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF CHESAPEAKE ENERGY
CORPORATION FOR CANCELLATION OF A
PERMIT TO DRILL ISSUED TO COG OPERATING
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RESPONSE TO CHESAPEAKE’S REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE

COG Operating LLC, through its counsel, Montgomery and Andrews, P.A. (J. Scott Hall)

for its Response to the Request for Continuance submitted on behalf of Chesapeake Energy

Corporation and Chesapeake Operating, Inc., states that it does not object to continuing the

hearing on these Applications to the Commission’s February 14, 2010 hearing setting. Provided,

however, that COG’s non-opposition is without prejudice to its Motion To Stay or Continue

Pending Completion of a Related Rulemaking Proceeding.



Respectfully submitted,

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

/
J. Scott Hall
Attorneys for COG Operating LLC
Post Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307
(505) 982-3873
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Kellahin & Kellahin P. O.Box 1056
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Earl E. Debrine Jr., Esq.
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